PER DIEM, TRAVEL, AND TRANSPORTATION

ALLOWANCE COMMITTEE
4800 MARK CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 04J25-01
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22350-9000

February 15, 2022
MEMORANDUM FOR: MILITARY ADVISORY PANEL
SUBJECT: UTD for MAP 02-22 (R) “Houma, LA TLE Extension”

1. This item adds the Houma, LA Military Housing Area (MHA) LA326 as a location to receive
extended Temporary Lodging Expense (TLE). The effective dates for the extended TLE will be
from February 14, 2022 to February 28, 2022. The authority for this extension is in 37 U.S.C. §
452. Due to the lingering effects of the pandemic, installations are experiencing a housing
shortage, which is extending the time period for incoming personnel to find housing.

2. This revision was approved by the Chair, Per Diem, Travel and Transportation, Allowance
Committee.

3. These changes will be published as soon as practicable in the JTR Supplement, “Locations
with Approved TLE Extensions” on the DTMO website.

4. This revision is effective on February 14, 2022.

RIDENOUR.JOEL.T.1123 Digitally signed by
RIDENOUR.JOEL.T.1123943836

943836 Date: 2022.02.15 16:49:09 -05'00"
Joel T. Ridenour
Deputy Director, Defense Travel Management
Office
Chief, Per Diem, Travel, and Transportation
Allowance Committee

Attachment:
Chair Signature Memorandum
JTR Supplement, “Locations with Approved TLE Extensions”

cc:
Defense Travel Management Office
U.S. Coast Guard Pay and Personnel Center
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